



## **JUWITA MAHARANI**

Bandung, July 6<sup>th</sup> 1993

### **SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS**

People know me as a respectful and a hard worker person. Enthused to solve a problem as soon as possible. Quickly adapt to new surroundings. Expertise in data collection/analysis. Strong in planning, writing, and concept. Extensive experience working with scientific work.

### **EDUCATION**

INSTITUT TEKNOLOGI BANDUNG,  
\*Bachelor Degree of Physics, April 2016

GPA: 3.09

\*Master Degree of Physics, April 2018

GPA: 3.66

### **ADDRESS**

Margaasih Permai, Jl. Jati Indah B7  
No.12 RT 02/RW 05, Kec.  
Margaasih, Kab. Bandung

**Telephone:** +6283100106291

**Email:** juwitamaharani6@gmail.com

m

## **EXPERIENCES**

### **PHYSICS LABORATORY ASSISTANT**

2016 - 2017

Work in cooperation with a multi-disciplinary scientific. Lead some practical participant to do the practical work.

### **PRIVATE TEACHER**

2015 - APRIL 2018

Private Teacher for Elementary School, Junior High School, and Senior High School students.

### **SUPERVISOR ASSISTANT**

2015 - 2016

Support my supervisor's work such as evaluate the quiz of mathematical physics lecture

### **JUNIOR BUSINESS ANALYST AT PT IKONSULTAN INOVATAMA**

MAY 2018 - NOW

To create wireframe (UI design) and mockups web design with Balsamiq Mockups, Marvelapp, and JustInMind. To create platform development. To analysis the function design. To assist leading companies to design, develop, and implement innovative/world-class solutions to address their business needs. To testing and analysis web and mobile application of HR system.

### **JOB ANALYSIS WORKSHOP**

JULY 20<sup>TH</sup>, 2018

Participant in Job Analysis Workshop in Transjakarta

## **ACHIEVEMENT**

### **THE BEST GRADUATE OF THE PHYSICS MASTER'S PROGRAM**

APRIL 6<sup>TH</sup> 2018

## **PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES**

### **PUBLIC SPEAKING**

- Presenter at Simposium Nasional Inovasi dan Pembelajaran Sains, ITB, July 2016
- Presenter at Seminar Kontribusi Fisika, ITB, November 2017

### **STUDENT VOLUNTEER**

Participant as Student Volunteer at “Basic Introduction Training and Application of Internet Program” in order to support the improvement of quality of life in rural, March 2015

### **KULIAH KERJA NYATA (KKN) TEMATIK ITB**

Participant in Kuliah Kerja Nyata (KKN) Tematik ITB, Energy Team, location in Sinar Laut Village, Agrabinta Subdistrict, Cianjur Regency, June-July 2014.

### **PHYSICS OLYMPIAD**

Participant in Physics Olympiad in city level, Bandung, February 2010

### **PARTICIPANT IN SEMINARS**

- Participant in SIMPOSIUM NASIONAL IATMI – “Empowerment of National Capabilities towards Energy Independence”, ITB, December 2009.
- Participant in Studium General – “Innovative Leadership”, ITB, March 2015.
- Participant in BIDIKMISI ENTRANITY – “Entrepreneurship Seminar & Business Plan Training”, ITB, April 2015.
- Participant in Pikiran Rakyat Goes to Campus – “Smart Media, Smart to make An Media”, ITB, April 2015.

## **ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCES**

1. **SDN Rancamalang IV**  
PRAMUKA → ordinary member
2. **SMPN 4 Cimahi**
  - PMR (Palang Merah Remaja) → ordinary member
  - OSIS (Organisasi Siswa Intra Sekolah) → Staff of Sport
3. **SMAN 6 Bandung**

- KIR (Karyalimiah Remaja) → vice chairman
- Taekwondo → ordinary member
- Terasa (Teater Anak-Anak SMAN Enam) → ordinary member

#### 4. Institut Teknologi Bandung

- U-Green → External Staff
- KPA (Kelompok Paduan Angklung) → ordinary member
- HIMAFI (Himpunan Mahasiswa Fisika) → ordinary member
- OSKM 2012 → Group Leader in OSKM event
- GT (Ganesha Touch-down) → ordinary member
- Robotika → participant in the member recruitment
- Kendo → ordinary member

## SKILLS & ABILITIES

### COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY

Marvelapp, Balsamiq Mockups, Ms. Excel, Ms. Powerpoint, Ms. Word, MATLAB, C++, Javascript, Surfer8, Golang, Photoshop, and Internet tools.

### FOREIGN LANGUAGES

- Indonesian Both Written and Oral → Expert
- English Both Written and Oral → Intermediate
- Japan Both Written and Oral → Intermediate